
U.S. Department of Justice 
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives Assignment and Report 

1. OPERATING NAME AND ADDRESS 
(INCLUDE ZIP CODE AND COUNTY) 

Roy Lee Kelly 
Kellys Guns and Ammo 
24 Old Castle Green Ln 
Granville,NY 12832, Washington 

2. U.I. NUMBER (ORG. SEG. CODE, ASSIGNMENT NO., P.P.C.) 
765060-2017-0094-B1B 

3. PERMIT/LICENSE NUMBER 
614115019G01301 

4a. TARGET DATE 
9/29/2017 

4b. TARGET HOURS 

5. REQUESTED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE) 

6. ATF OFFICER(S) ASSIGNED 
- Lead Investigator 

- Assigned Investigator 
b(6) 
b(6) 

7. ASSIGNED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE) 

, Area Supervisor, 10/19/2016 

8. PURPOSE/SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS 

see attached email from NYSP regarding possible GCA violations. 

9. INSPECTION RESULTS CHECK IF NO VIOLATIONS, ADJUSTMENTS, ETC 10. TRAVEL EXPENSES (OPTIONAL) 
NO. OF VIOLATIONS 11 NO. OF REFERRALS 2111 - PER DIEM 

NO. OF TECS CHECKS 11 NO. OF TECS HITS 211 2 - P.O.A. 

NO. OF TAX 
ADJUSTMENTS 

$ VALUE OF TAX INCREASES 211 3 - COMM. AIR 

$ VALUE OF TAX DECREASES 2114 - RENTAL CAR 

NO. OF ASSESSMENTS $ VALUE OF ASSESSMENTS 211 5 - GPV EXPENSES 

NO. OF CLAIMS $ VALUE OF CLAIMS 211 6 - MISC. 

NO. OF TAX PERIODS $ VALUE OF TAXES VERIFIED TOTAL $ FOR INSP. 

11. ATF OFFICER'S RECOMMENDATION 

Submitted by b(6) - Industry Operations Investigator 

Submitted on. 12/21/2017 
Compliance inspection completed on 1/12/2017. Licensee had no A&D Record for firearms in inventory. Multiple additional violations 
cited. 

Recommended Revocation. 

Viols and Revocation / Denial of Renewal App 

ATF OFFICER'S NAME (MONTH, YEAR, HOURS) 

DEC 2016 
JAN 2017 
FEB 2017 
MAR 2017 
OCT 2017 
NOV 2017 

12. TIME ACCOUNTING DATA 

b(6
33.00 
27.00 
66.50 

5.00 
4.00 
3.00 

ATF OFFICER'S SUBTOTAL 138.50 ATF OFFICER'S SIGNATURE 

TOTAL HOURS 138.50 
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I 111' 1 kssn4nment and Report 

1. OPERATING NAME AND ADDRESS 
(INCLUDE ZIP CODE AND COUNTY) 

Roy Lee Kelly 
Kellys Guns and Ammo 
24 Old Castle Green Ln 
Granville,NY 12832, Washington 

2. U.I. NUMBER (ORG. SEG. CODE, ASSIGNMENT NO., P.P.C.) 
765060-2017-0094-B1B 

3. PERMIT/LICENSE NUMBER 4a. TARGET DATE 4b. TARGET HOURS 
614115019G01301 9/29/2017 

5. REQUESTED BY (SIGNATURE, TITLE AND DATE) 

13. REVIEW AND ROUTING 

REVIEW COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATION 
Viols and Revocation / Denial of Renewal App 

X REVIEWED X CONCUR SEE COMMENTS U FINAL DISPOSITION 

REVIEW DATE SIGNATURE AND TITLE 
b(6) - Area Supervisor 02/18/2017 

REVIEW COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATION 
DIO agrees with Revocation based on the FFL willfully failing to maintain an A&D Record. 

Provided to Counsel for review on 3/20/17. 
Counsel concurs with Revocation, 4/6/17. 
SAC concurred & DIO submitted to FMS, 4/10/17. 
DIO briefed DAD on 4/19/17, approval for Revocation, DIO requested Counsel to draft NOR. 
NOR issued via certified ,...,I, 711/17. 
Request for hearing received, 7/24/17. DIO requested hearing officer. 
Hearing Officer assigned, 8/4/17. 
Hearing scheduled for 10/13/17. 
Settlement Agreement in effect on 10/3/17. Hearing Request Withdrawn, Hearing Canceled. 
Final Notice of Revocation issued on 10/6/17. 
FFL is Revoked, OOB, 11/3/17 

Viols and Revocation / Denial of Renewal App 

X REVIEWED X CONCUR X SEE COMMENTS X FINAL DISPOSITION 

SIGNATURE AND TITLE 
JACURTIS - Director of Industry Operations 

REVIEW DATE 
03/20/2017 

ROUTING SEQUENCE AND DATE 

Di.  
0 2. 
03.  
O 4. 

CONTROL FILE POSTED DATE 
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U.S. Department of Justice 

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives Report of Violations 

Instructions 
Please write firmly with a ball point pen when completing this form. ATF officers will prepare this form in triplicate. The original copy will be given to the proprietor or a responsible 
representative. The remaining copies will be submitted with the completed inspection report. Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed report for their files. 

Name of Proprietor 

Roy Lee Kelly 
Kellys Guns and Ammo 

Street Address 

24 Old Castle Green Ln 

City 

Granville 

State 

NY 

Zip Code 

12832- 

County 

Washington 
Page 1 of 

6 Pages 

License/Permit/Registry Number (If any) 

614115019G01301 

Expiration Date 

7/1/2019 

Date(s) or Period of Inspection 

12/07/2015 through 12/06/2016 

Inspection Results 

An examination of your premises, records and operations has disclosed the following violations which have been explained to you: 

Number: I 

Nature of Violation: 
The License failed to properly maintain records of shipment, receipt, sale or other disposition of 
firearms. The licensee did not have Acquisition & Disposition Records for firearms in 
inventory. 

Citation: 27 CFR 478.121(c) 

Number: 2 

Nature of Violation: 
The License failed to retain records pertaining to firearms transactions on the licensed premises 
in the manner prescribed by this subpart and for the length of time prescribed by § 478.129. 
The licensee could not produce Acquisition & Disposition Records prior to 2015. 

Citation: 27 CFR 478.121(a) 

Date Corrections to be Made: 
(If not corrected immediately) 

Corrective Action to be Taken: 
(If not corrected immediately) 

Date Corrections to be Made: 
(If not corrected immediately) 

Corrective Action to be Taken: 
(If not corrected immediately) 

Licensee entered the acquisition of. firearms in inventory 
into an Acquisition & Disposition (A&D) record. Licensee 
was reminded he must maintain such records of shipment, 
receipt, sale, or other disposition, whether temporary or 
permanent, of firearms and such records of the disposition of 
ammunition as the regulations contained in this part 
prescribe. Section 922(m) of the Act makes it unlawful for 
any licensed importer, licensed manufacturer, licensed 
dealer, or licensed collector knowingly to make any false 
entry in, to fail to make appropriate entry in, or to fail to 
properly maintain any such record. 

Licensee was reminded that the records pertaining to 
firearms transactions prescribed by this part shall be retained 
on the licensed premises in the manner prescribed by this 
subpart and for the length of time prescribed by § 478.129. 

May 9 2018 Production 
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U.S. Department of Justice 

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives Report of Violations 

Instructions 
Please write firmly with a ball point pen when completing this form. ATF officers will prepare this form in triplicate. The original copy will be given to the proprietor or a responsible 
representative. The remaining copies will be submitted with the completed inspection report. Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed report for their files. 

Name of Proprietor 

Roy Lee Kelly 
Kellys Guns and Ammo 

Street Address 

24 Old Castle Green Ln 

City 

Granville 

State 

NY 

Zip Code 

12832- 

County 

Washington 
Page 2 of 

6 Pages 

License/Permit/Registry Number (If any) 

614115019G01301 

Expiration Date 

7/1/2019 

Date(s) or Period of Inspection 

12/07/2015 through 12/06/2016 

Inspection Results 

An examination of your premises, records and operations has disclosed the following violations which have been explained to you: 

Number: 3 

Nature of Violation: 
Licensee failed fill instances to retain and/or maintain ATF Form 4473 as required in 27 CFR 
478.129(b). The licensee failed to retain' ATF Form 4473 after a firearm was transferred. The 
licensee also failed to maintain a separate file for his completed ATF Form 4473 in which a 
firearm was not transferred. 

Citation: 27 CFR 478.129(b) 

Number: 4 

Nature of Violation: 
Licensee failed in. instances to obtain a complete and accurate ATF Form 4473 prior to 
transferring a firearm to an unlicensed person. 

Each instance was outlined in a separate spreadsheet that the IOIs provided to the licensee. 

Citation: 27 CFR 478.21(a) 

Date Corrections to be Made: 
(If not corrected immediately) 

Corrective Action to be Taken: 
(If not corrected immediately) 

Date Corrections to be Made: 
(If not corrected immediately) 

Corrective Action to be Taken: 
(If not corrected immediately) 

The licensee was reminded that he must retain ATF Forms 
4473 for a period of not less than 20 years after the date of 
sale or disposition and that Forms 4473 with respect to 
which a sale, delivery or transfer did not take place shall be 
separately retained in alphabetical (by name of transferee) or 
chronological (by date of transferee's certification) order. 
The licensee created a separate file for his denied and 
cancelled ATF Form 4473s as required. 

Licensee was reminded that all of the information called for 
in each form shall be furnished as indicated by the headings 
on the form and the instructions on or pertaining to the form. 

May 9 2018 Production 
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U.S. Department of Justice 
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives Report of Violations 

Instructions 
Please write firmly with a ball point pen when completing this form. ATF officers will prepare this form in triplicate. The original copy will be given to the proprietor or a responsible 
representative. The remaining copies will be submitted with the completed inspection report. Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed report for their files. 

Name of Proprietor 

Roy Lee Kelly 
Kellys Guns and Ammo 

Street Address 

24 Old Castle Green Ln 

City 

Granville 

State 

NY 

Zip Code 

12832- 

County 

Washington 
Page 3 of 

6 Pages 

License/Permit/Registry Number (If any) 

614115019G01301 

Expiration Date 

7/1/2019 

Date(s) or Period of Inspection 

12/07/2015 through 12/06/2016 

Inspection Results 

An examination of your premises, records and operations has disclosed the following violations which have been explained to you: 

Number 5 

Nature of Violation: 
Licensee failed in. instances to obtain a complete and accurate ATF Form 4473 showing 
certification by the transferee that the transferee is not prohibited from transporting, shipping or 
receiving a firearm prior to transferring a firearm to an unlicensed person. 

Each instance was outlined in a separate spreadsheet that the IOIs provided to the licensee. 

Citation: 27 CFR 478.124(cX1) 

May 9 2018 Production 

Date Corrections to be Made: 
(If not corrected immediately) 

Corrective Action to be Taken: 
(If not corrected immediately) 

The licensee was reminded that prior to making an 
over-the-counter transfer of a firearm to a nonlicensee who 
is a resident of the State in which the licensee's business 
premises is located, the licensed dealer so transferring the 
firearm shall obtain a Form 4473 from the transferee 
showing the transferee's name, sex, residence address 
(including county or similar political subdivision), date and 
place of birth; height, weight and race of the transferee; the 
transferee's country of citizenship; the transferee's 
INS-issued alien number or admission number, the 
transferee's State of residence; and certification by the 
transferee that the transferee is not prohibited by the Act 
from transporting or shipping a firearm in interstate or 
foreign commerce or receiving a firearm which has been 
shipped or transported in interstate or foreign commerce or 
possessing a firearm in or affecting commerce. 

RIP 
Z12 A . m 5030 5 
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U.S. Department of Justice 

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives Report of Violations 

Instructions 
Please write firmly with a ball point pen when completing this form. ATF officers will prepare this form in triplicate. The original copy will be given to the proprietor or a responsible 
representative. The remaining copies will be submitted with the completed inspection report. Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed report for their files. 

Name of Proprietor 

Roy Lee Kelly 
Kellys Guns and Ammo 

Street Address 

24 Old Castle Green Ln 

City 

Granville 

State 

NY 

Zip Code 

12832- 

County 

Washington 
Page 4 of 

6 Pages 

License/Permit/Registry Number (If any) 

614115019G01301 

Expiration Date 

7/1/2019 

Date(s) or Period of Inspection 

12/07/2015 through 12/06/2016 

Inspection Results 

An examination of your premises, records and operations has disclosed the following violations which have been explained to you: 

Number: 6 

Nature of Violation: 
Licensee failed in. instances to record a valid form of identification, as defined in 27 CFR 
478.11. 
Each instance was outlined in a separate spreadsheet that the IOIs provided to the licensee. 

Citation: 27 CFR 478.124(cX3Xi) 

Number: 7 

Nature of Violation: 
Licensee failed in. instances to obtain accurate and complete ATF Form 4473 prior to 
transferring a firearm to an unlicensed person. 

Each instance was outlined in a separate spreadsheet that the IOIs provided to the licensee. 

Citation: 27 CFR 478.124(cX3Xiv) 

Date Corrections to be Made: 
(If not corrected immediately) 

Corrective Action to be Taken: 
(If not corrected immediately) 

Date Corrections to be Made: 
(If not corrected immediately) 

Corrective Action to be Taken: 
(If not corrected immediately) 

The licensee was reminded that a valid form of identification 
must be issued by the Government, and contain the 
individual's name, address, date of birth and photo. 

Licensee was reminded that he must comply with the 
requirements of § 478.102 and record on the form the date 
on which the licensee contacted the NICS, as well as any 
response provided by the system, including any 
identification number provided by the system. 
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U.S. Department of Justice 
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives Report of Violations 

Instructions 
Please write firmly with a ball point pen when completing this form. ATF officers will prepare this form in triplicate. The original copy will be given to the proprietor or a responsible 
representative. The remaining copies will be submitted with the completed inspection report. Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed report for their files. 

Name of Proprietor 

Roy Lee Kelly 
Kellys Guns and Ammo 

Street Address 

24 Old Castle Green Ln 

City 

Granville 

State 

NY 

Zip Code 

12832- 

County 

Washington 
Page 5 of 

6 Pages 

License/Permit/Registry Number (If any) 

614115019G01301 

Expiration Date 

7/1/2019 

Date(s) or Period of Inspection 

12/07/2015 through 12/06/2016 

Inspection Results 

An examination of your premises, records and operations has disclosed the following violations which have been explained to you: 

Number: 8 

Nature of Violation: 
License failed in. instances to date the ATF Form 4473s on the day the firearm was 
transferred. 
Each instance was outlined in a separate spreadsheet that the IOIs provided to the licensee. 

Citation: 27 CFR 478.124(O5) 

Number: 9 

Nature of Violation: 
Licensee failed inlinstances to completely and accurately identify the firearm to be transferred 
by listing on the Form 4473 the name of the manufacture, the type, and/or caliber. 
Each instance was outlined in a separate spreadsheet that the IOIs provided to the licensee. 

Citation: 27 CFR 478.124(cX4) 

Date Corrections to be Made: 
(If not corrected immediately) 

Corrective Action to be Taken: 
(If not corrected immediately) 

Date Corrections to be Made: 
(If not corrected immediately) 

Corrective Action to be Taken: 
(If not corrected immediately) 

Licensee was reminded that he must sign and date the form 
if the licensee does not know or have reasonable cause to 
believe that the transferee is disqualified by law from 
receiving the firearm and transfer the firearm described on 
the Form 4473. 

The licensee was reminded he must identify the firearm to 
be transferred by listing on the Form 4473 the name of the 
manufacturer, the name of the importer (if any), the type, 
model, caliber or gauge, and the serial number of the 
firearm. 

May 9 2018 Production 
RIP 
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U.S. Department of Justice 

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives Report of Violations 

Instructions 
Please write firmly with a ball point pen when completing this form. ATF officers will prepare this form in triplicate. The original copy will be given to the proprietor or a responsible 
representative. The remaining copies will be submitted with the completed inspection report. Supervisors will detach one copy from the completed report for their files. 

Name of Proprietor 

Roy Lee Kelly 
Kellys Guns and Ammo 

Street Address 

24 Old Castle Green Ln 

City 

Granville 

State 

NY 

Zip Code 

12832- 

County 

Washington 
Page 6 of 

6 Pages 

License/Permit/Registry Number (If any) 

614115019G01301 

Expiration Date 

7/1/2019 

Date(s) or Period of Inspection 

12/07/2015 through 12/06/2016 

Inspection Results 

An examination of your premises, records and operations has disclosed the following violations which have been explained to you: 

Number 10 

Nature of Violation: 
Licensee failed in. instances to file an ATF Form 3310.4, Multiple Sales Report as required in 
27 CFR 126a. 

Citation: 27 CFR 478.126a 

Number: 11 

Nature of Violation: 
Licensee failed in to maintain ATF Form 4473s in alphabetical, chronological or numerical 
order. 

Citation: 27 CFR 478.124(b) 

Date Corrections to be Made: 
(Inot corrected immediately) 

Corrective Action to be Taken: 
(If not corrected immediately) 

Date Corrections to be Made: 
(If not corrected immediately) 

Corrective Action to be Taken: 
(If not corrected immediately) 

The licensee was reminded that he must prepare a report of 
multiple sales or other disposition whenever the licensee 
sells or otherwise disposes of, at one time or during any five 
consecutive business days, two or more pistols, or revolvers, 
or any combination of pistols and revolvers totaling two or 
more, to an unlicensed person. The licensee submitted ATF 
Forms 3310.4, Multiple Sales Report as required. 

Licensee was reminded that a licensed dealer must retain in 
alphabetical (by name of purchaser), chronological (by date 
of disposition), or numerical (by transaction serial number) 
order, and as a part of the required records, each Form 4473 
obtained in the course of transferring custody of the 
firearms. Licensee organized his ATF Forms 4473s in 
chorological order. 

I Have Received a Copy of This Report of Violations (Proprietor's signature and title) Date 

Signature and Title of ATF Officer 

May 9 2018 Production 

Date 
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U.S. Department of Justice 
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives Notice to Revoke or Suspend License and/or 

Impose a Civil Fine 

In the matter of License Number 6-14-115-01-9G-01301 , as a/an Dealer in Firearms other than Destructive Devices 

issued to: 

Name and Address of Licensee (Show number, street, city, State and ZIP Code) 

Roy Lee Kelly 
d/b/a Kelly's Guns and Ammo 
24 Old Castle Green Lane 
Granville, New York 12832 

Notice is Hereby Given That: 

Pursuant to the statutory provisions and reasons stated in the attached page(s), the Director or his/her designee, 
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives, intends to take action on the license described above. 

[Z] he above identified license may be revoked pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 923(e), 922(O(5) or 924(p). 

❑ The above identified license may be suspended pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 922(t)(5) or 924(p). 

❑ The above identified licensee may be fined pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 922(t)(5) or 924(p). 

Pursuant to U.S.0 923(f)(2) and/or 922(tX5), you may file a request with the Director of Industry Operations, Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and 
Explosives, at 32 Old Slip, Suite 3500, New York, New York 10005  , in duplicate, for a 
hearing to review the revocation, suspension and/or fine of your license. The request must be received at the above address within 15 
days of your receipt of this notice. Where a timely request for a hearing is made, the license shall remain in effect pending the outcome 
of the hearing; and if the license is due to expire, the license will remain in effect provided a timely application for renewal is also filed. 
The hearing will be held as provided in 27 CFR Part 478. 

If you do not request a hearing, or your request for a hearing is not received by ATF on time, a final notice of revocation, suspension, 
and/or imposition of civil fine (ATF Form 5300.13) shall be issued. 

Please see included brochure 

Date 

7/11/17 

Name and Title of Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives Official 

John A. Curtis, Director of Industry Operations 

Signatle 

L4t-tAt-' 

1 certify that on the date shown below I served the above notice on the person identified below by: 

Certified mail to the address shown below. 
Tracking Number: 700 7O -7 / 6O6 a 13539178.5 or 

Date Notice Served 

7//f//7 

❑ Delivering a copy of the notice to 
the address shown below. 

Title of Person Serving Notice 

17 0, 

Print Name and Title of Person Served 

Roy Lee Kelly 

Address Where Notice Served 
24 Old Castle Green Lane. Granville, New York 12832 

• , 
13(6). .

Notice 

Signature of Person Served 

May 9 2018 Production 
ATF Form 4500(5300 4) 
Revised September 20)4 
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Roy Lee Kelly 
d/b/a Kelly's Guns and Amino 
24 Old Castle Green Lane 
Granville, New York 12832 
6-14115-01.9G-01301 

Your Federal Firearms License (H.L), number 6-14-115-01-9G-1301, as a Dealer in Firearms 
other than Destructive Devices, issued pursuant to the provisions of Tide 18, United States Code, 
Chapter 44, is being revoked. This Notice explains the basis for the revocation. 

Authorization for Revocation 

Title 18, United States Code, Section 923(e), provides that the Attorney General may, after 
notice and opportunity for a hearing, revoke any license issued under [section 923] if the holder 
of such license has willfully violated any provision of [Chapter 44] or any rule or regulation 
prescribed by the Attorney General under [Chapter 44]. 

Basis for Revocation: 

Acquisition and Disposition Records 

1. From on or about June 10, 2010, through on or about, July 12, 2013, the dates 
being both approximate and inclusive, you did fail to maintain such records of receipt, sale, or 
other disposition of firearms at your place of business as the Attorney General may require, to 
wit, you failed to maintain records of acquisition and disposition of firearms from the  of 
June 10, 2010 through on or about June 12, 2013, with respect to the acquisition ofMfirearms 
and the disposition ofikifirearms, in willful violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 922(m) and 
923(g)(1)(A), and 27 C.F.R, §§ 478.121(a), 478.121(c), and 478.125(e). See Appendix A, 
Block 7. 

2. From on or about May 28, 2013, through on or about, May 28, 2016, the dates 
being both approximate and inclusive, you did fail to maintain such records of receipt, sale, or 
other disposition of firearms at your place of business as the Attorney General may require, to 
wit, you failed to maintain records of acquisition and disposition of firearms from the period of 
May 28, 2013, through on or about May 28, 2016, with respect to the acquisition of firearms 
and the disposition of lifirearms, in willful violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 922(m) and 
923(g)(1)(A), and 27 C.F.R. §§ 478.121(a), 478.1.21(c), and 478.125(c). See Appendix B, 
Block 7. 

3. From on or about December 17, 2015 through on or about December 17, 2016, 
the dates being both approximate and inclusive, you did fail to maintain such records of receipt, 
sale, or other disposition of firearms at your place of business as the Attorney General may 
require, to wit, you failed to maintain records of acquisition and disposition of firearms from the 
period of December 17, 2015 through on or about December 17, 2016, with respect to the 
acquisition of approximatelyarifirearms and the disposition of approximately.'" firearms, in 

May 9 2018 Production ATF F. 4500 (53$41 
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3 

Roy Lee Kelly 
d/b/a Kelly's Guns and Ammo 
24 Old Castle Green Lane 
Granville, New York 12832 
6-14-115-01-9G-01301 

willful violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 922(m) and 923(g)(1)(A), and 27 C.F.R. §§ 478.121(a), 
478.121(c), and 478.125(e). 

4. From on or about December 17, 2015 through on or about December 17, 2016, 
the dates being both approximate and inclusive, you did fail to maintain such records of receipt, 
sale, or other disposition of firearms at your place of business as the Attorney General may 
require, to wit, you failed to maintain records of acquisition and disposition of firearms from the 
period of December 17, 2015 through on or about December 17, 2016, with respect to the 
acquisition oflifirearms in inventory at the time of inspection, in willful violation of 18 U.S.C. 
§§ 922(m) and 923(g)(1)(A), and 27 C.F.R. §§ 478.121(a), 478.121(c), and 478.125(e). See 
Appendix C 

Multiple Sales Reports 

5. From on or about December 17, 2015, through on or about December 17, 2016, 
the dates being both approximate and inclusive, you did fail to prepare a report of multiple sales 
or dispositions whenever you sold or otherwise disposed of, at one time or during any five 

iiconsecutive business days, two or more pistols, or revolvers, or any combination of  istols and 
revolvers totaling two or more, to an unlicensed person, on a occasions involving handguns, 
in willful violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 922(m) and 923(g)(3)(A), and 27 C.F.R. §§ 478.121(c), and 
478.126a. See Appendix D. 

Firearms Transaction Records — ATF Forms 4473 

6. From on or about December 17, 2015 through on or about December 17, 2016, 
the dates being both approximate and inclusive, you did fail to maintain such records of sale, or 
other disposition of firearms at your place of business as the Attorney General may require, to 
wit, you failed to maintain Firearms Transaction Record forms (ATF F. 4473) in alphabetical, 
chronological, or numerical order in willful violation of l8 U.S.C. § 923(g)(1)(A) and 27 C.F.R. 
§ 478.124(b). 

Falsification 

7. On or about July 13, 2015, the date being approximate, you did make any false 
statement or representation with respect to the information required by Chapter 44 to be kept in 
the records of a person licensed under Chapter 44, to wit you did provide to the New York State 
Police a photocopy of a document purporting to be your acquisition and disposition record for a 

rifle, serial number ""P" 
11Z-55, t 

, when you knew at the time that you had not .13) Pubic Law 112-55, 125 sLat. 552 

May 9 2018 Production ATF F. 4500 (53 P.4) 
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Roy Lee Kelly 
d/b/a Kelly's Guns and Ammo 
24 Old Castle Green Lane 
Granville, New York 12832 
6-14-115-01-9G-01301 

created or maintained an acquisition and disposition record for the receipt, sale, or other 
disposition of firearms, in willful violation of 18 U.S.C. § 924(a)(1)(A). 

8. On or about June 12, 2013, the date being approximate, you did make any false 
statement or representation in applying for any license under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. Chapter 
44, to wit, you certified on your application to renew FFL 6-14-115-01-3G-01301 that within 
thirty days after the application being approved, firearms activity would comply with the 
requirements of State and local law applicable to the conduct of the firearms or ammunition 
business, when as of March 20, 2012, though you continued to sell handguns, you failed to 
submit to the New York State authorities P-12 forms for the transfer and registration of 
handguns, as required pursuant to NY Penal Law § 400.00(12), in willful violation of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 924(a)(1)(A). 

9. On or about June 12, 2013, the date being approximate, you did make any false 
statement or representation in applying for any license under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. Chapter 
44, to wit, you certified on your application to renew FFL 6-14-115-01-3G-01301 that the 
requirements of State and local law that are applicable to the firearms activity would be met prior 
to the start of the business, when as of March 20, 2012, though you continued to sell handguns, 
you failed to submit to the New York State authorities P-12 forms for the transfer and 
registration of handguns, as required pursuant to NY Penal Law § 400.00(12), in willful violation 
of 18 U.S.C. § 924(a)(1)(A). 

10. On or about May 28, 2016, the date being approximate, you did make any false 
statement or representation in applying for any license under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. Chapter 
44, to wit, you certified on your application to renew FFL 6-14-115-01-3G-01301 that within 
thirty days after the application being approved, firearms activity would comply with the 
requirements of State and local law applicable to the conduct of the firearms or ammunition 
business, when as of March 20, 2012, though you continued to sell handguns, you failed to 
submit to the New York State authorities P-12 forms for the transfer and registration of 
handguns, as required pursuant to NY Penal Law § 400.00(12), in willful violation of 18 U.S.C. 
§ 924(a)(1)(A). 

11. On or about May 28, 2016, the date being approximate, you did make any false 
statement or representation in applying for any license under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. Chapter 
44, to wit, you certified on your application to renew FFL 6-14-115-01-3G-01301 that the 
requirements of State and local law that are applicable to the firearms activity would be met prior 
to the start of the business, when as of March 20, 2012, though you continued to sell handguns, 
you failed to submit to the New York State authorities P-12 forms for the transfer and 
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Roy Lee Kelly 
d/b/a Kelly's Guns and Ammo 
24 Old Castle Green Lane 
Granville, New York 12832 
6-14-115-01-9G-01301 

registration of handguns, as required pursuant to NY Penal Law § 400.00(12), in willful violation 
of 18 U.S.C. § 924(a)(1)(A). 

For these reasons, your license is subject to revocation. 
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Appendix 

4 
- ' • .4P 

Department of Justice 
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives 

E-14-115-01-3G-01301'' 

OMB No 11404019 
11 Federal Firearms License (IiiirL RENEWAL Application 

Ally 2C13 

PFL no.: 6.'9 44.11 11 6.O1 ...3G.011301 

.01-DEALER IN FIREARMS OTHER THAN 
FFL .bEsTnticnvE DEVIPES 
Renorvitl#plicatiOn DUE PRIOR TO: Ada .  EO13 

RENEWAL FEE DUE: 1090.00 
.CREC)C OR MONEY ORDER 

AMOUNT ENCLOSED 
(mode payable to 

AMOIJ ISTAUTHORIZED TO HE CHAHGED s 
TO THE OtEDfT/DEDIT CARD: Omeso Amu. I..

—.C7.7...—aE" 

APP
.":"'" " •°° " ...

Li ink N (VPAYIVIENT-TOr- ' 

9 O.o1' 
TT. 

P.O. Box 409567 
AtIanta,•GA 30384-9567 

robs requesting that a Laterof Atutionzadop ILOA) be rant to me so 1 
mey stemmata the business/operations aulborired by my hearaisetindi my 

„ renewal apptscatIon is-processed and approved 

Met cd of Payment (check Om) : 

t:beck (Enclosed) O Caddell Check or Money Order (Enclosed) 

O Vito O MasterCard ❑ American Express ❑ Outputs El Dmer's Club 

Credit/Debit Card Number 

Itplan Y t.t. Name as It appears on Iho eredst/delrii card 
1

••• ••• ••• • ••••••••••••• 

CteditrDebg Card Billing Address 

Su:mature of Cardholder Dote 
Your comirstdeso cod aiD be &urged the above sated amount open receipt of pewee:am* end e shine 
hew ATF Liceesios Foe win be rufleetal as year oedefitotur card dater red. to tia evost a beemsa/parmis h 
NOT fused, the above oncesoi *IA bo credited to the crofhtklebil said wad °bore 

r 

1. Return this application and your firearms records 
within 30 days of discontinuance of your business to: 

NOT RENEWING? 

ATF Out-of-Business Records Center 
244 Needy'Road, 

Martinsburg, WV 25405 
1(800)780-71133, x204 

(Cotner of Delt.tv ad= iroNOTrettred.La fend per Moo= =rib to ATV ). 

2. Check the box below and sign & date on the line provided. 

1,..,
I am NOT renewing my license and will submit my records to ATT. 

O I Understand I may NOT engage in the business or operations 
min authorized by my license on or after the expiration date of the license. 

Signature Da re 

A. CURRENT FFL Information 

KELLY,, ROY L
1...--m,fhlAmli of Caradurtuas_ Pn-Incnint,  Oil Sok PtvcrIckr1 

• 'KELLYS GUNS•AND AMtitia 
S

mmisrs'Add...i 24 OLD CASTLE GREEN LN am/moor 
!avow or oallateo) GRANVILLE, NY 12832-
kzug+c A.m... vdt24 OLD CASTLE GREEN LN 
to =did 0 [Us Z.Abvii ORANVILLE, NY 12832-.
Telephone Number (busman) ' iv 15-4/-7c5.0 
Telephone Number (fax) /- 5,y z).  ...-Ar

T- one Number (b) (6) 
E-frwil Adel — b 6 

FR Cheek hem fora cheap to your currant FFL Information AND =mime the 
1" aaermrrfale It below web the undated information. 
NEW Llemece Neon -Federal Rearms Lwow (FFI,$) so NOT unrafamble !Mae bar borne 
MOMS is oienzahfp of the fortaums bureau or calicoes's sehvey, you may NOT we 
the ferns to dot= a =awed fietaar Yoe MUST Ilk a NEW appbtooDo. 

NEW Trade or Business Name 

NPW PTEMIGS Address" Firearm Q 

NEW Mailins Address 

Federal 
4uN 2 1 Z113 . 

NEW Telephone Number (business) 
NEW Telephone Number (fax) 

Ucen Rin g Center 24-boar Emergency Telephone Number 

E-men Address 
Using yOur suds sr bushels memo with An of no way orgetou such mares, you 1.1UST comply -- Teuton NOT operate your businesses cool uo pur caDochos soh* es ibe NEW promises with Fulcra Seals, and local laws telferdieg 1=Jc or boatinasslatt= admit until you have remind a NEW Lkeaser recedes your row address 

B. HOURS OF OPERATION. Please indicate AM fbr morning himrs end PM for afternoon/evening hours when stating your business boom 
NOTE You do NOT have to list hours of operation If you art a Collector or Gunsmith If this applies to you, please check the appropriate bus below 

rig Collector of Curies or Hales Gicannlimag attiviton ONLY 

ME_ - Sinutqy lgooday  - TopttEty_ . W edovinloy Thursdov Friday Eittirsiax_.4 
, 

Open / ,044-- "1 /0 '"—Y Pm /0 4'25- FP' /4)4`n Fe' ptnira°" /0 t" ?Pr' ert Pm
Close 

Csosed AU- day ri Closed ALL day Q Closed ALL soy ri Cresol ALL day rn Dosed AU. day massed ALL day ri Closed ALL day NO busmen holm NO business hours NO bums, hews 1—I NO business ham 1--) NO business boars. LJ NO balms Isom NO biomass haus 
WARNING. You may NOT continue the operations ant tired b our Federal firearms license (FEL) on or anew the expiration date of your license UNLESS you 
beim flied this renewal application PRIOR TO . 'There are criminal penalties for continuing your firearms business or 
collectors' activities without restenlog your Uc 
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Appendix 

FFL No.: 6.14-116.01.3G-01301 PFL License Name: KELLY, ROY LEE 
FM Typo: mu fn messausoncennoui oeurnuerne 

Expinition Date: July 1, 2013. 
Premises Address: 24 OLD CASTLE GREEN LN 

GRANVILLE, NY 12832-

RENEWAL APPLICATION QUESTIONNAIRE , 
, C. Answer quesdonsl -.7 by writing "yes" or "no" in the boxes to the right of the questions. 

write 

• 

"yes" of "no" 
I. Is the firearou or et:mutat:en a:deny to be conducted under the Federal firearm license (PFL) et the *premises address' shown above and or the front of Mu nsoasval polka= prolubked by Smte or local law? Y

e52. Withm thirty days after this application has been approved, will dm firearm or atimunition activity comply with the requirements of State end Focal law applicable to the conduct of the ihnenns or acrantailtion business or collection of curios or relics? Y'5I. Will the renetremems of State and loci law that me applicable to the fizzes:as or mamma:co activity, or colleen= dames a talks, be met prior to the , can of the businais or collection or:dairy? 

- 
• Yq . & Hosea:ft:pitted COPY-of this renewel'applicalWiliirrarficilit :tigikTgersent or delivered to the Chief Lew Etiforiansout DM ,-  -- (C42)_ofthe locality. in which the premises ere located? pile sent 6..i .2,13 CLEO's Nome & MIC: OXPrsn't1,0 V tsi:f7C 0.2 (" 4: . r'y

S. As required by If1115.0 923, wIll secant gun storage or safety, devices be made available et anyplace in which liri are sold under the Pedant Greams license (71„) 20 perions whir are NOT st'aticcil. Write "de" rf you ere a Collector of Cunos or Reba ore Maratnotaer of:/ukututitton.- yel 

Ye 
. 

d. At requited by 18 U7S.C.'.921(gX5)(8), ATF Pain SI3I261 ;CERTIFICATION OP COMPLIANCE WMI 18 U.i.C. 922(g)(5)(B) - has been ' ''' , submitted for,EAdH relponarble poison in the firearms oralnuitition burdens Decollation activities. (The form rd is catithistoors to pttreenship.) - .  , . 
t. .I f 

or 
a 

h. 

Vrite 

you me a firearms dealer, 
collector' of Chiles or Pala. 
How many firearms have 
fireurrns license over the 

pawnbroker, manufacturer, impona, 

you bought a *atoned with your 
pen 3 Aare If none, enter` '. • Uric hold moligile FFLs, plane only 

eugenic tbc number of firearm relating to eat 
FFL you in mewing 

you sold or &puled of with your 
past 3 yews" If none, cuter '0'. • Ilyou I:Wa ek:pie FFI.a, please oaly 

indicate On =Abet of fiteetrar Manna to tick 
FFI- you we meowing 

oca nutaufaeruntaf arinulnitleaT-.1 —• 

• -• • • - 
KELLY, ROY LEE 
KELLY'S GUNS AND AMMO 
24 OLD.OASTLE OREEN LN 
GRANVOLLE, NY 12832-

' 
,s

... 4.7.N....p.e.L.A. 
' ''— 

• 

-. zit 
... 

6 7S 

How many limanne have 
firearms license over the 

c‘Q2 
6

!Diritif,yeu am scilay a graumith  fif` itifiNO.A1-)DitE55 
D. The following questions apply to YOU and to any other pet-son who has the power to direct the management end policies writeof your firearms activities. Answer questions 8 18 by writing "yes" or "no" in the boxes to the right of the questions. Ryes" or "no" 

8. Are you under whet:nem or information re eery court for o crime for which a judge could troprison you for more than one year? An inforrtunson* is a formal accusation ore anon made by a prosecuting attorney in
9. Hove you ever been convicted in any court of a aime for which the Judge could have Imprisoned you for note then one year, .. oven tf the judge eatually gave you n shatter sentence? 

ii ° 

10. Are you presently appealing to conviction of a aims punishable by imp nsoomerit fora tam exceeding one year? 
Il C' 

11. Aro you n fugitive from junta? 
.4 . . n 

12. Are you an unlawful user of, addicted to marijuana, or any depressant, stimulant, or osmotic drug, or any other controlled substance? n 6
13. Have you ever been tuiyadicesed mentally defective or hove you bren committed to a mensal institution? 

ill 5
H. Have you been discharged from the Armed Forces under dis bon onibi e conditions? 

il °
15. Are you en alien Illegally in the United States? 

r) - t5
Id. Have you ever tenors/iced your Untied States earrenship? 

h 5
17 Arc you subject to a court order reatrammg you (torn hamming. stalk:mg, or thmaten tog on intimate partner or dull of such prince/ n b 
is. Hare yoss bran onvected in any court ore ouvictruccor of otornesiK roleocet This inclusits any nintorn--...nor conviction srsvehlnit the use °reams-iv:el use Gristles:A room ourantJuod by a sunset or fanny spasms, parse, targuard= or the vsatm ea by a person vo &gamier sulationshT with it viChn ti".5

Under penalties imposed by IS C)S.C. 924,1 certify that the statements contained to this renewal application, and any attached statements, arc true and correct to the best 

Authorized Signature: b)(6) 
PRINTED NAME of neaten above: /6../!*

rA TILKIVORK /LEDUC-110M ACT PIC/TICE Tins avast a us tasorasars me, tbe ftresiveisk natio ono Mt of If95 The wham= =hereon a used LI desnyrnss locusca sad rascal of coatostoos, tad to &woos itioda• the operatattu ad] Sc so contrarily Inds Felerel loan or-i rtgobttoto Thu tranoston rtossuar1 rs roams, az =mak/can rad as mastasory by =Me (I I U S C 97.3) 

strask I b o &goof "nig 
he &t rap 4 44333oa!riaion n 23 of or itoordistoor, &padres to iniandol SIMMRStraCCS..Corrstnents roccestuag tlso Wane) enlist InotIc0 eorsts sod sera for rtiacesti den bort= Maack Dotri astlooisol, Tobacco, Faunas rod Exalts:ma, Wastuaroa, DC 2021i An teary may rot or rpotur. =I 0 pares u rut stquiral to respond u,. ocillectseo of /al-0=ton eclat nAt Ina:N=4y valid 0240 aria,! motor ATF Form 8 (5310.1 WII 

.... ,_.• ,..., 

Date 4' —7V "17,

Telephone no.:(57 F) yg7 a 

5 



Roy Lee Kelly 
d/b/a Kelly's Guns and Ammo 
24 Old Castle Green Lane 
Granville, New York 12832 
6-14-115-01-9G-01301 

Appendix B 

ATF F. 4500 (5300.4) 

May 9 2018 Production 
284 

RIF 



Appendix f 
6-1 4-11 5-01 -6G-01301 

U.S. Department of Justice 

Bureau of Alcohols Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives 

0MB No I 1-10-0010 (12/3Ii.:015) 

Federal Firearms License (FFL) RENEWAL Application 

FFL nu.: 

FFL Type: 

6.14.115.01-6G-01301 

01-DEALER IN FIREARMS OTHER THAN 
DESTRUCTIVE DEVICES 

Rama al application DUE PRIOR TO: July 1, 2016 

RENEWAL FEE DUE: $90.00 
CHECK OR MONEY ORDER 

C>ki (:)I 4>
A MOI INT ENCLOSE) 

(made payable to ATF) Cluck Annum 

AMOUNT AU THOR IZE) TO BE CHARGED 
s TO THE CREDTT/DP BIT CARD: 

• • -.• .... . . 

MAIL APPLICATION & PAYMENT TO: 
ATF 

P.O. Box 409567 
Atlanta, GA 30384-9567 

I am requesting that a Letter of Authorization (LOA) be sent to me so I 
may continue the business operations authorized by my license until my 

era, (to renewal application is processed and approved. 

Jul 1. 2016 

Method of Payment (Check one) 
Check (Enclosed) LJ Cashier's Cheek or Money Order (Enclosed) 

Li Visa MasterCard [IAmerican Express El Discover CIDiner's Club 

1TT I I
Credit/Debit Card Number 

1 1 - 1 i 
MMY Y 
Expiration Date 

Name as it appears on the ereditIdebit card 

Credit/Debit Card }Idling Address 

Signature of Cardholder Date 
Your credo/don card will be charged the above stakd amount upon receipt of y'ur appl mai ton sad a charge 
from ATV Licensing Pee will he reflected on'. ow o-cditidebil yard statement In the meal a hectiacipcntin 
NOT armed the above amount will Sc credited to the credit/debit card noted above 

r 
-14-115-(.1 -6G-0131L1 NOT RENEWING? 

1. Return this application and your firearms records 
wkhin 30 days of discontinuance of your business to: 

ATF Out-of-Business Records Center 
244 Needy Road 

Martinsburg, WV 25405 
1(800)788-7133,x1590 

L  (Collectoes of Curt:), 01 Relic.. roc NOT irtircd moil thee Caere-or, records lir. ATF ) 

2. Check the box helms and sign & date on the line provided. 

lain NOT renewing my license and will submit my records to ATI. 
— I understand I may NOT engage in the business or operation:. 

authorized tn my license on or aller the expiration date of the license 

Sinature Date 

A. CURRENT FFL Information 

KELLY,_ROY LEE 
Accrue brunt (NAME or urshon. Partriod . OR Sole Pr mare! 

KELLYS GUNS AND AMMO 
Trade or Wank ,1 Neon • 

lhy A.,.:7 24 OLD CASTLE GREEN LN 
b"'"'"-41'''' GRANVILLE. NY 12832- 

TA.r.,?,.;=:. 24 OLD CASTLE GREEN LN 
GRANVILLE. NY 12832- 

Telephone Number (business 7 
Telephone Number O48) i 

24-hour Emergency Telephone Number 

E-mail Address 

7,f 6

(b) (6) 
b(6) 

*Listing your trade cr mmis name a m no a) a) in ims Sll• a name )ou 
hedcral. St et e, and local laws r ardang, trade or business name registrai hen 

T comply 

mi Check here for a change to your current FFL Information AND complete the 
appropriate troy below with the updated information. 

NI Cl. I icenacc Name Federal ftreann. licenses (EEL 6) arc NOT uand,Ahic if thcr, has licc,i)

a ClIANGF in ownership of the fit carms busincro or Lollecticm acing). you may _Lcu'l wic this 
form in obtain a renewed license You MUST files NI:V. application 

NEW Trade or 13usine_ss Name 

NEW Premises Address•• 

NEW Mailing Address 
Fe dera llFECIffic 

NEW l'elephone Number (business) 
NEW Telephone Number (fax) 

jUN 1
NEW 2441 r Emergency Telephone Nimbi;  

NEW E-mail Address LiCenSine et *-" / Ì '' Y oL I..
•• YOU may NOT uporac your husincus a conduct )car collection sonny at tit NEW prone, 
address until y-ou have reams cd n NEW License refl.:Oms yew new address 

B. Hours Of Operation and/or Availability of Business/Activity (Please provide at least one hour in which you can be contacted by ATF personnel.) 

  Gunsinithing activities ONLY - (Check if sole activity is gunsmithing) 

Sunda% MondT, Tuesday Wednesday Tbursda3 Friday Saturdal 

H Dull* 
/ 6 -. 3 /O - Y /.- — - i•-> — ir- / ,, — F 

4 
is -c  c rc=, —.3 

r---1 Closed ALI. dm Closed ALI. dm 17 Closed ALL day n Closed ALL day ri Closed ALL day ri Closed ALL day n Closed ALL day 
'—' NO business hours NO Wayless hours L—j NO business hours '—' NO business hours NO business hours. NO business hours. L-J  NO bustocss hours 

ARN LNG: You may \Or continue the ()pc 
eve filed thh renew al application 1'RIOR l'() 
lectors' activities void' out renewin our license. 

I • la 

Jul 1, 2016 
as license (I. Fi ) on or after the expiration date of our license UNLESS you 
. There arc criminal penalties for cuntinuing ma firearms business or 

fi-14-115-01-6G-01301 July 1, 2016 
T y • • : •ro•Lic ion 

ATF Form 8 (53I0.11) Pan 11 
Revised (June 2014) 
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Appendix E 

PFL No.: 

FFL Type.. 

6.14.115-01.6G-01301 
C61i-MAAER IN FIREARM OTHER THAN OESTRUCTNE

ESD

Expiration Date: July 1, 2016 

FFL Name: KELLY, ROY LEE 
Premises Address: 24 OLD CASTLE GREEN LN 

GRANVILLE, NY 12832-

C Answer questions 1 - 6, and R by checking "yes" or "no" in the boxes to the right of the questions, or N/A, if applicable. 

I Is the firearms or ammunition activity to be conducted under the Federal firearms license (FEL) at the "premises address" shown above and on the front 
of this renewal application permitted by State and local law? MI

2. Within thirty days after this application has bccn approved, will the firearms or ammunition activity comply with the requirements of Stale and local law 
applicable to the conduct of the firearms or ammunition business or collection of curios or relics? 

) ..zi
ii 

3. Will the requirements of State and local law that arc applicable to the firearms or ammunition activity or collection of curios or relics. be met prior to the 
start of the business or collection activity? 

X MI

4 Has a completed COPY of this renewal application form (front & back) been sent or delivered to the Chief Law Enforcement Officer (CI.F.O) of the 

' III locality in which the premises is located? 

5. As required by 18 U.S.C. 923(d)( I )(tit will secure gun storage or safety devices be made available at any place in which firearms arc sold under the 
rrl_ to persons who are NOT licensees. Check "N A" if you arc a Collector of Curios and Relics or a Manufacturer of Ammunition NA A IN 

6. Arc there any new responsible sons to be added andlor any responsible persons to be removed from the license? If ves please attach a separate sheet 
of paper to provide their identityng information as listed in /13 on the application Instruction Sheet that accompanied this application. El c2:1 

7 a How many firearms have you bought or acquired with your firearms 
license over the past 3 years? If none, enter '0'. 

MAILING ADDRESS 

KELLY, ROY LEE 
KELLYSYGUNS AND /AMMO 
24 OLD CASTLE GREEN LN 
GRANV LLE, NY 12832- 

* if you hold multiple FF1..• Mcrae only inclined, the nurnha of 
i ITCE111/1 relating In this FFI. )%7U ArC renewing 

b. How many firearms have you sold or disposed of with your firearms 
license over the past 3 years? If none, enter 'V 

krb • If you hold mukiple FFLt pleats only tctheent the number df 
I:I CFG111,  relating b, this TTL ym.: Clit rCTICW1/1; 

( Write '"c A" if you are solely a gunsmith or a manufacturer of arrununition. i 

8 Have you conducted or do you intend to conduct interne: sales of firearms" 
ili AT (ryes, list websnes from which you conduct your interact business 

Cheek YES or N 0 

D. The following questions apply to YOU and to any other responsible person who has the power to direct the munagelnent and policies of 
your firearms activities. Answer questions 9 - 19 by checking "yes" or "no" In the boxes to the tight a the questions. 

tbeek N 

9 Are you charged by information or under indictment in any court for a felony or any other came for which the judge could imprison you for more titan 
one year? An 'information' is a formal accusation of a crime made by,' a prosecuting attorney 0 ii 

10 Have you ever been convicted in any court of a felony or any other crime for which the judge could have imprisoned you for more than one year. CNC11 

if you received a shorter sentence, including probation? fICT In 

I i Are you presently appealing a conviction of a crime punialiable by impriaonmect for a term exceeding one year? (7j- )'es, "attach an cylanatoi) 
Prole/nem showing date of conviction, court in which convicted, and t alert in which appeal o pending I NT IN 

12 Are you a fugitive from justice? 
PU 

13 Arc you an unlawful user of or addicted to marijuana or any depressant. stimulant. narcotic drug or any other controlled substance? Wr in 

14. Have you ever been adjudicated mentally defective. (which includes a deiennination by a court. hoard, contrnission, or other lassful authority that you 
are a danger to yourself or to others or are incompetent to manage your (not affairs) OR have you ever been committed to any mental institution? 1 .10

15. Have you been discharged from the Armed Forces under dishonorable conditions" 

16. Arc you an alien illegally or unlawfully in the United Stales') 

17 Have you ever renounced your United States citizenship? MI 

18. Are you subject to a court order restraining you from harassing, stalking or threatening your child or en intimate partner or child of such partner? U 

19. Have you been convicted in any court of a misdemeanor crime of domestic violence? This includes any misdmieanor conviction involving the use or ancroptli
use of physical force committed by a current or former spouse, parent, or guardian of the vidim or by a person with a similar relationship with the victim. 

f2a. 

I rider penalties imposed by 18 U.S.C. 924, I certify that the statements contained in this renemal application, and any attached statements, are true and 
correct to the best o 

(6) 

PRINTED NAMF of signature above: 

Authorized Signature.

/6./4 
PAPERWORK REDUCTION ACT NOTICE 

Thpr mama I. m accadance with the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995. The infortestion collection a used to &Sennett locenor. e.d extent of epeeist ens, and to da arsine whether the opaaticass van hem cenfonnes., uull Federal 1,, s and 
iratihst ons, The in form soon rap -sled rs required to rearm • base fit and is ni enduory by astute I I I' U S r. 9211 

The us crsi. burden associated with this ,ilection is 30 minutes pa respondent IN roccrolkeepa, depending on individoE eitown•tartees. Comments vont:among the auurecy of this haulm tst tone end w, . cub cats rot reshlung this leaden 
should E,c (CI to Reports !the, tg came Officer, Document Senirca Branch, DUT.111 of Alcohol Tobacco, lit ss end EAptouses, I.V•shungust, DC 7022o. 

An sunduci a et on,,,,, and  at' asst is not aqua rd to ral,ond to, e taletocn of nirominnon D &Oa s • =rail) ON central numha. 

Telephone no.(r/ VErY" --75",?,•J 

. ONLY - Antal csati nu St a1u s 

r proved Abandoned Wehclrawn Signature of Licensing Offi, 

Denied May 9 2018 Prod UCtIlaason for Datial-

286._
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Roy Lee Kelly 
d/b/a Kelly's Guns and Ammo 
24 Old Castle Green Lane 
Granville, New York 12832 
6-14-115-01-9G-01301 
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U.S. Department of Justice 
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives Final Notice of Denial of Application or 

Revocation of Firearms License 

In the matter of: 

7 The application for license as   , filed by; or 

License Number 6-14-11" 1-9G4/13° 1  , as a Dealer in Firearms other than Destructive Devices 

  , issued to: 

Name and Address of Applicant or Licensee (Show number, street, city, state and ZIP Code) 

Roy Lee Kelly 
d/b/a Kelly's Guns and Ammo 
24 Old Castle Green Lane 
Granville, New York 12832 

Notice Is Hereby Given That: 

n (1) After due consideration following a hearing held pursuant to section 923(f)(2) of Title 18, U.S.C., and on the basis of findings 
set out in the attached copy of the findings and conclusions, your 

application for license described above is denied. 

n license described above is revoked, effective  

If you are dissatisfied with this action you may, within 60 days after receipt of this notice, file a petition pursuant to section 923(f)(3) of 
Title 18, U.S.C., for judicial review with the U.S. District Court for the district in which you reside or have your principal place of 
business. 

* withdrawn 
11 (2) Since a request for hearing pursuant to section 923(0(2) of Title 18, U.S.C., was RittatUtliWaSsUlfatilittISKI and 

based on the findings set out in the attached copy of findings and conclusions, your license described above is revoked 
effective Friday. November 3.2O17 

II (3) Records prescribed under 27 CFR Part 478 for the license described above shall be delivered to MT within 30 days of the 
date the business is required to be discontinued or shall be documented to reflect delivery to a successor. 
See 27 CFR 478.127. 

Date 
/0 

/
69/i7 

Signature and Title of Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives Official 

54, O 
I certify that, on the date below, I served the above notice on the person identified below by 

pi Delivering a copy of the notice to the 7 Certified mail to the address shown below. 
address shown below. 

Date Notice Served 

/h - 
Name of Person Served (Please stare if served on partner or officer  of corporation) 

Roy Kelly / (b)(6) (counsel for Roy Kelly) 

Address Where Notice Served 

24 Old Castle Green Lane, Granville, New York 12832 / 16 Maple Street, PO Box 2152, Glens Falls, NY 12801 

Date 

- /2 
Note: Previous Edition Is Obsolete 

b(6) I Title 

ATP Form 5300 13 
Revised July 20O 
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In the Matter of the Revocation of Federal Firearms : 
License 6-14-115-01-9G-01301 as a Dealer in Firearms 
other than Destructive Devices 

BUREAU OF ALCOHOL TOBACCO, 
FIREARMS AND EXPLOSIVES 

Issued to NEW YORK FIELD DIVISION 

Roy Lee Kelly d/b/a Kelly's Guns and Ammo 
24 Old Castle Green Lane 
Granville, New York 12832 

On July 11, 2017, the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives ("ATF"), through Director of 
Industry Operations ("D10") John A. Curtis, issued a Notice to Revoke or Suspend License and/or Impose 
a Civil Fine ("Notice") to Roy Kelly d/b/a Kelly's Guns and Ammo, Federal Firearms License ("FFL") 6-14-
115-01-9G-01301 (hereafter "Kelly" or the "Licensee"), notifying Kelly that pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 
923(e), his FFL was being revoked for willful violations of the Gun Control Act of 1968,18 U.S.C. § 921 et 
seq., and the regulations promulgated thereunder, 27 C.F.R. Part 478. 

On or about July 18, 2017, Kelly, through counsel, requested a hearing pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 923(f)(2). 
ATF received that request on July 24, 2017. On September 1.4 2017 a Hearin was scheduled for 
October 13, 2017, in Albany, New York, before Hearing Office 

On October 3, 2017, pursuant to an agreement between the Licensee and ATF, Kelly, though counsel, 
withdrew his request for a hearing with prejudice. 

As the request for a hearing has been withdrawn, DIO Curtis hereby finds that FFL 6-14-115-01.9G-
01301 should be revoked. This revocation shall be effective on Friday, November 3, 2017. 

Authorization for Revocation: 

Pursuant to the provisions of 18 U.S.C. § 923(e), the "Attorney General may, after notice and 
opportunity for a hearing, revoke any license issued under 118 U.S.C. § 923) if the holder of such license 
has willfully violated any provision of [Title 18, United States Code, Chapter 44) or any rule or regulation 
prescribed by the Attorney General under (Title 18, United States Code, Chapter 44)..," 

Willfulness:

Where a FFL, such as the Licensee, knows his legal obligations and purposefully disregards or is plainly 
indifferent to these obligations, such violations are committed willfully. See American Arms Intl. v. 
Herbert, 563 F.3d 78, 83 (4th Cir. 2009); General Store v. Van Loan, 560 F.3d 920, 924 (9th Cir. 2009); 
Armalite Inc. v. Lambert, 544 F.3d 644, 648 (6th Cir. 2008); RSM Inc. v. Herbert, 466 F.3d 31.6, 321 (.4th 
Cir. 2006); Willingham Sports v. ATF, 415 F.3d 1274, 1277 (11th Cir. 2005); Cucchiara v. Secretary of 
Treasury, 652 F. 2d 28, 30 (9th Cir. 1981); Stein, Inc. v. Blumenthal, 649 F.2d 463 (7th Cir. 1980); Prino v. 
Simon, 606 F.2d 449 (4th Cir 1979); Lewin v. Blumenthal, 590 F.2d 268 (8th Cir. 1979). 
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Findings of Fact and Law.

1. Your FFL is subject to revocation pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 923(e), because from on or 

about June 10, 2010, through on or about, July 12, 2013, the dates being both approximate and 
inclusive, you did fail to maintain such records of receipt, sale, or other disposition of firearms at your 

place of business as the Attorney General may require, to wit, you failed to maintain records of 

acquisition and disposition of firearms from the period of June 10, 2010 throu .h on or about June 12, 
2013, with respect to the acquisition ofalifirearms and the disposition of firearms, in willful 

violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 922(m) and 923(g)(1)(A), and 27 C.F.R. §§ 478.121(a), 478.121(c), and 

478.125(e). 

2. Your FFL is subject to revocation pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 923(e), because from on or 
about May 28, 2013, through on or about, May 28, 2016, the dates being both approximate and 

inclusive, you did fail to maintain such records of receipt, sale, or other disposition of firearms at your 

place of business as the Attorney General may require, to wit, you failed to maintain records of 

acquisition and disposition of firearms from the period of May 28, 2013, through on or about May 28, 
2016, with respect to the acquisitior firearms and the dispositioniii firearms, in willful 

violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 922(m) and 923(g)(1)(A), and 27 C.F.R. §§ 478.121(a), 478.121(c), and 

478.125(e). 

3. Your FFL is subject to revocation pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 923(e), because from on or 
about December 17, 2015 through on or about December 17, 2016, the dates being both approximate 

and inclusive, you did fail to maintain such records of receipt, sale, or other disposition of firearms at 
your place of business as the Attorney General may require, to wit, you failed to maintain records of 
acquisition and disposition of firearms from the period of December 17, 2015 through on or about 

December 17, 2016, with respect to the acquisition of approximatelylifirearms and the disposition of 
approximatelyrafirearms, in willful violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 922(m) and 923(g)(1)(A), and 27 C.F.R. §§ 

478.121(a), 478.121(c), and 478.125(e). 

4. Your FFL is subject to revocation pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 923(e), because from on or 

about December 17, 2015 through on or about December 17, 2016, the dates being both approximate 
and inclusive, you did fail to maintain such records of receipt, sale, or other disposition of firearms at 

your place of business as the Attorney General may require, to wit, you failed to maintain records of 
acquisition and disposition of firearms from the period of December 17, 2015 through on or about 

December 17, 2016, with respect to the acquisition ofilfirearms in inventory at the time of inspection, 

in willful violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 922(m) and 923(g)(1)(A), and 27 C.F.R. §§ 478.121(a), 478.121(c), and 

478.125(e). 

5. Your FFL is subject to revocation pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 923(e), because from on or 
about December 17, 2015, through on or about December 17, 2016, the dates being both approximate 

and inclusive, you did fail to prepare a report of multiple sales or dispositions whenever you sold or • 

otherwise disposed of, at one time or during any five consecutive business days, two or more pistols, or 
revolvers, or any combination of pistols and revolvers totaling two or more, to an unlicensed person, on 
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iioccasions involvingiihandguns, in willful violation of 18 U.S.C. §§ 922(m) and 923(g)(3)(A), and 27 
C.F.R. §§ 478.121(c), and 478.126a. 

6. Your FR is subject to revocation pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 923(e), because from on or 

about December 17, 2015 through on or about December 17, 2016, the dates being both approximate 
and inclusive, you did fail to maintain such records of sale, or other disposition of firearms at your place 
of business as the Attorney General may require, to wit, you failed to maintain Firearms Transaction 
Record forms (ATF F. 4473) in alphabetical, chronological, or numerical order in willful violation of 18 
U.S.C. § 923(g)(1)(A) and 27 C.F.R. § 478.124(b). 

7. Your FFL is subject to revocation pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 923(e), because on or about 
July 13, 2015, the date being approximate, you did make any false statement or representation with 
respect to the information required by Chapter 44 to be kept in the records of a person licensed under 
Chapter 44, to wit you did provide to the New York State Police a photocopy of a document purporting 

3), Public Law 112-55, 125 Stat 552 RIDCLiNolIM5, 

to be your acquisition and disposition record for • serial number , when 
you knew at the time that you had not created or maintained an acquisition and disposition record for 
the receipt, sale, or other disposition of firearms, in willful violation of 18 U.S.C. § 924(a)(1)(A). 

8. Your FFL is subject to revocation pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 923(e), because on or about 
June 12, 2013, the date being approximate, you did make any false statement or representation in 
applying for any license under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. Chapter 44, to wit, you certified on your 
application to renew FFL 6-14-115-01-3G-01301 that within thirty days after the application being 
approved, firearms activity would comply with the requirements of State and local law applicable to the 
conduct of the firearms or ammunition business, when as of March 20, 2012, though you continued to 
sell handguns, you failed to submit to the New York State authorities P-12 forms for the transfer and 

registration of handguns, as required pursuant to NY Penal Law § 400.00(12), in willful violation of 18 
U.S.C. § 924(a)(1)(A). 

9. Your FFL is subject to revocation pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 923(e), because on or about 
June 12, 2013, the date being approximate, you did make any false statement or representation in 
applying for any license under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. Chapter 44, to wit, you certified on your 
application to renew FFL 6-14-115-01-36-01301 that the requirements of State and local law that are 

applicable to the firearms activity would be met prior to the start of the business, when as of March 20, 
2012, though you continued to sell handguns, you failed to submit to the New York State authorities P-
12 forms for the transfer and registration of handguns, as required pursuant to NY Penal Law § 

400.00(12), in willful violation of 18 U.S.C. § 924(a)(1)(A). 

10. Your FFL is subject to revocation pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 923(e), because from on or 
about May 28, 2016, the date being approximate, you did make any false statement or representation in 
applying for any license under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. Chapter 44, to wit, you certified on your 
application to renew FFL 6-14-115-01-3G-01301 that within thirty days after the application being 
approved, firearms activity would comply with the requirements of State and local law applicable to the 
conduct of the firearms or ammunition business, when as of March 20, 2012, though you continued to 
sell handguns, you failed to submit to the New York State authorities P-'12 forms for the transfer and 
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registration of handguns, as required pursuant to NY Penal Law § 400.00(12), in willful violation of 18 

U.S.C. § 924(a)(1)(A). 

11. Your FFL is subject to revocation pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 923(e), because on or about 

May 28, 2016, the date being approximate, you did make any false statement or representation in 

applying for any license under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. Chapter 44, to wit, you certified on your 

application to renew FFL 6-14-115-01-3G-01301 that the requirements of State and local law that are 

applicable to the firearms activity would be met prior to the start of the business, when as of March 20, 

2012, though you continued to sell handguns, you failed to submit to the New York State authorities P-

12 forms for the transfer and registration of handguns, as required pursuant to NY Penal Law § 

400.00(12), in willful violation of 18 U.S.C. § 924(a)(1)(A). 

For these reasons, I hereby find that you have committed willful violations of 18 U.S.C. §§ 922(m), 
923(g)(1)(A), 923(g)(3)(A), and 18 U.S.C. § 924(a)(1)(A), and 27 C.F.R. §§ 478.121(a), 478.121(c), 27 
C.F.R. § 478.124(b), 478.125(e), and 478.126a. 

Accordingly, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 923(e), I find that FFL 6-14-115-01-9G-01301, issued to Kelly is 
hereby REVOKED effective Friday, November 3, 2017. 

Dated: October 4, 2017 

John A. Curtis 
Director, Industry Operations 
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms 
and Explosives 
New York Field Division 
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le • U.S. Department of Justice 

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, 
Firearms and Explosives 

Washington, DC 

www.atEgov 

IMPORTANT NOTICE 

Selling Firearms AFTER Revocation, Expiration, or Surrender of an FFL 

Former Federal Firearms licensees (FFL's) who continue to sell firearms after the revocation, expiration, 
or surrender of their license are subject to the same rules as persons who have never been licensed in 
determining whether they are "engaged in the business" of selling firearms without a license in violation 
of 18 U.S.C. § 922(a)(1)(A). Accordingly, former licensees who wish to dispose of any remaining 
business inventory must adhere to the following guidance: 

Business inventory must be disposed of by the former FFL in a manner that, objectively, does not 
constitute being engaged in the business of dealing in firearms using the same facts and circumstances 
test that would apply to persons who have never been licensed. 

The preferred manner of disposition is for the former licensee to: 

• Arrange for another FFL to purchase the business inventory (and other assets) of the 
business; or 

• Consign the inventory to another FFL to sell on consignment, or at auction. 

Should a former FFL decide against those options, he/she should be aware that future sales — whether 
from his/her personal firearms collection or otherwise — will be evaluated for a potential violation of 18 
U.S.C. § 922(a)(1)(A), just as would occur with a person who had never been licensed. 

If a former FFL is disposing of business inventory, the fact that no purchases are made after the date of 
license revocation, expiration, or surrender does not immunize him/her from potential violations of 18 
U.S.C. § 922(a)(1)(A). Instead, business inventory acquired through repetitive purchases while licensed 
are attributed to the former FFL when evaluating whether subsequent sales constitute engaging in the 
business of dealing in firearms without a license. 

ATF remains committed to assisting former licensees in complying with Federal firearms laws. If you 
have questions, please contact your local ATF office. 

Andy R. raham 
Deputy Assistant Director (Industry Operations) 

Field Operations 
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Address: 24 Old Castle Green Ln 
Granville, NY 12832 

1 - Introduction 

Inspection Profile: 
On October 14, 2016, Industry Operations Investigator (ICI) 
of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) was 
notified by New York State Police (NYSP) Investigator 
possible Gun Control Act (GGA) violations of Federal Firearms Licensee 
(FFL) Roy Lee Kelly (Exhibit 1- Copy of e-mail from NYSP Investigator). 

(b) (6) 

(b) (6) • f 

On December 7, 2016 IOIs (b) (6) began a 
compliance inspection of Roy Lee Kelly, d/b/a Kelly's Guns and Ammo, Type-
01 Dealer in Firearms Other Than Destructive Devices, located at 24 Old Castle 
Green Ln Granville, New York. The onsite inspection lasted five days 
(December 7th-9th 2016, January 4th and 12th 2017). The inspection period 
covered December 7, 2015 — December 6, 2016. During the inspection, Roy 
Kelly, Owner of Kelly's Guns and Ammo, was present and interviewed by the 
IOIs. The IOIs completed a full inventory of firearms and review of all 
required records. At the conclusion of the onsite inspection on January 12th, 
2017, IOI (b) (6) held a closing conference with Roy Kelly and issued him a 
Report of Violations. 

Business Profile: 
The licensee sells firearms, crossbows, ammunition, accessories and fishing gear 
from a small building on his property. The licensee stated that he moved the 
business from his basement a few years ago when he started selling more 
firearms. 

The licensee did not have Acquisition and Disposition (A&D) Records at the 
time of the inspection, therefore the IOIs could not determine how many 
firearms were acquired during the inspection period. Based on the number of 
ATF 4473s completed, the licensee disposed of approximately (b) (4)

firearms 

durin the inspection period. The licensee stated that he acquires and disposes 
of (b) ‘.(4)hand guns and 
firearms. Kelly's Guns and 
Roy Kelly stated to ICI 
and mounting accessories. When acquiring new firearms the licensee utilizes 

(b) (4) ongs, of those, approximately (b) (4)re used 
mmo also operates as a gunsmith. 

that his gunsmithing is limited to small repairs (b) (6) 

(b) (4) 

The licensee is in compliance with New York State laws. 

The current license is appropriate to cover the licensee's business activities. 
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Ownership and Control: 
The license is individually owned by Roy Kelly and operates under the Trade 
Name Kelly's Guns and Ammo. Mr. Kelly provided IO1 (b) (6) ith a copy 
of the DBA for Kelly's Guns and Ammo (Exhibit 2). Mr. Kelly stated that his 
daughter in law started working for him a few months prior to the inspection to 
help him keep his records in order. 

No other responsible persons / hidden ownership disclosed as a result of this 
inspection. 

A criminal history query of Roy Lee Kelly was conducted and resulted in no 
prohibiting information. 

Variance: 
There were no variances on file and the I0Is found not reason for a variance 
during the inspection. 

2 - Recommendation 
Violations and Revocation. 

3 - Ins ection Histor 
1O1(b) (6) reviewed N-Spect as well as the available office file and found the 
following information: 

Date of Inspection: 
Type of Inspection: 
UI#: 
Inspection Results: 
Cited Violations: 

5/28/2010 
Application Inspection 
765060-2010-0273-B1B 
Application Approved 
None 

4 - Acquisition & Disposition (A&D) Record - Invento 
At the start of the inspection, IOIs (b) (6) equested that the licensee 
produce his Acquisition & Disposition (A&D) Record so that the I0Is could complete a 
full physical inventory. Mr. Roy Kelly stated to the I0Is that he did not have a A&D 
Record for the firearms in inventory, but did have a A&D Record for 2015 and part of 
2016 (Exhibit 3- Copies of 2015 & 2016 A&D Record). When the I0Is asked Mr. 
Kelly why he did not have the required A&D records, he stated that he accidently 
burned them in approximately 2013 or 2014 when he moved his business from his 
basement to the small building on the licensed premises. Mr. Kelly further stated that 
he did not realize he did not have the A&D records until the NYSP Investigators 
requested to see them in approximately July 2015. 

May 2018 Narrative Production 181 



During the course of the interview, the I0Is asked Roy Kelly to explain his standard 
o • eratin! procedure as it pertains to his record keeping. Mr. Kelly stated to I0I 
(b) (6 ) that when a nonlicensed individual sells him a firearm, he makes a copy of 
their driver's license and records the firearms information on the i hotocopy (Exhibit 
4- Copy of acquisition example). Mr. Kelly also stated to IOI(b) (6) that he keeps 
the invoices when he buys new firearms from his distributors. Mr. Kelly stated to the 
I0Is that he does not have a filing system, the paperwork is located throughout the 
store, but he remembers where he puts everything. Mr. Kelly stated that he and Jolynn 
Kelly matched up the completed ATF Forms 4473 to the invoices and photocopies in 
order to recreate the A&D Record for 2015 and part of 2016. 

Mr. Kelly did not know what firearms he had in inventory at the time of inspection, or 
exactly how many. Mr. Kelly stated to the I0Is that he had acquisition information for 
all the firearms in inventory. IOIs (b) (6) conducted a full physical 
count of all the firearms in Mr. Kelly's inventory and discovered 89 firearms (64 
handguns, 25 long guns). The I0Is had Mr. Kelly immediately enter all lifirearms 
into an A&D Record (Exhibit 5- Copy of A&D Record of firearms in inventory). 

The Licensee was cited per 27 CFR 478.121(c) and 27 CFR 478.121(a) for failure to 
maintain and retain his records as required. See violation section below. 

5 - ATF Forms 4473 — NICS & Other Dispositions 
During the IOIs' review of the ATF Form 4473s, the I0Is found that the licensee had 
not been keeping the ATF Forms 4473s filed in any kind of organized matter. ATF 
Forms 4473s were scattered throughout the licensed premises. At the time of inspection, 
the licensee did have ATF Forms 4473 that were completed in 2015 and part of 2016 in 
chronological order since his daughter in law was using them to attempt to recreate the 
A&D Record for those years. The licensee also had not been maintaining a separate file 
for canceled, voids and denied transactions as required. The licensee was cited 
violations per 27 CFR 478.124(b) and 478.129(b), see violations section below. 

When asked for all the ATF Forms 4473s completed during the inspection period, the 
licensee provided IOIs ( b ) (6) ith Worms. The I0Is reviewed all 

forms. 

IOI(b) (6) obtained a Federal Firearm License (FFL) Audit Report prior to the onsite 
inspection. The I0Is compared the NICS Transaction Numbers (NTN) on the report to 
the licensee's ATF Form 4473s and found that  TF Forms 4473 were missing from 
the stack of forms that the licensee had provided to the I0Is. After searching the store, 
the licensee was able to locate Elf the missing ATF Forms 4473. The licensee was 
cited a violation per 27 CFR 478.129(b) for failing to retainlIATF Forms 4473 
(Exhibit 6- Copy of FFL Audit Report). See violations section below. 

At the conclusion of the IOIs' review of all IM ATF Forms 4473s the following 
violations was discovered: 
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• Licensee failed to obtain a complete and accurate ATF Form 4473 prior to 
transferring a firearm to an unlicensed person. 

• Licensee failed to obtain a complete and accurate ATF Form 4473 showing 
certification by the transferee that the transferee is not prohibited from 
transporting, shipping or receiving a firearm prior to transferring a firearm. 

• Licensee failed to obtain a complete and valid form of identification, as defined 
in 27 CFR 478.11. 

• Licensee failed to date the ATF Forms 4473 on the day the firearm was 
transferred. 

• Licensee failed to completely and accurately identify the firearm to be 
transferred. 

Each instance was outlined in a separate spreadsheet that IO1 (b) (6) provided to the 
licensee (Exhibit 7- Copy of detailed list of ATF Forms 4473 violations). 

Licensee was cited violations per 27 CFR 478.21(a), 27 CFR 478.124(c)(1), 27 CFR 
478.124(c)(3)(i), 27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(iv), 27 CFR 478.124(c)(5), and 27 CFR 
478.124(c)(4). See Violations Section below. 

Due to the licensee not filing his ATF Forms 4473 in any organized matter and having 
no A&D Record to use as a reference, as well as the licensee initially missing 33 ATF 
Forms within the past 60 days from the stack of forms he provided the IOIs, IOI 
(b) (6) as not confident that she has reviewed all ATF Forms 4473 that were 
completed during the inspection period. Based on the number of 4473s provided to the 
IOIs for review, as well as the number of firearms in inventory, it is estimated that 
during the inspection period the licensee acquired firearms and disposed of l l 4 (b)(4) 

During the course of the interview, the IOIs asked Roy Kelly to explain his standard 
operating procedure as it pertains to his ATF Forms 4473s. Roy Kelly stated to the IOIs 
that he had his own filing system and thought he knew where everything was. Mr. 
Kelly stated that the business grew faster than he expected and he could not keep up 
with the paperwork. Mr. Kelly further explained that when the NYS Police requested 
his records for the stolen firearm that was sold to him, he realized he needed to get his 
records in order. Since approximately September 2016, his daughter in law, Jolynn 
Kelly, has been organizing his ATF Forms 4473s in chronological order. Mr. Kelly also 
stated that going forward, his son and daughter in law are going to review all ATF 
Forms 4473 for errors at the end of the day. 

6 - Multiple Sales 
Per the Violent Crimes Analysis Branch (VCAB) Report the licensee had no report of 
multiple sales Exhibit 8- Co. of VCAB Report). A review of the licensee's records 
by IOIs (b) (6 ) • isclosed that the licensee had l. unreported multiple 
sales (Exhibit 9- copies of ATF 4473s with multiple sales). A total of. handguns 
were involved. The license filled out and filed ATF Forms 3310.4, Multiple Sales 
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Report as required (Exhibit 10- Copies of Multiple Sales Report). A violation was 
cited for 27 CFR 478.126a, See Violations Section below. 

7 - Suspicious/Prohibited Purchasers 
ICH( b ) ( 6 ) lueried criminal histories of four firearm purchasers who appeared to be 
prohibited at the time of transfer. There were no positive hits for any of the purchasers 
in NCIC. 

8 - Trace Activity 
IOI b ) (6 > requested a trace report which disclosed the licensee hall successful trace 
request during the inspection period (Exhibit 8- Copy of VCAB Report). During the 
onsite inspection, the licensee was contacted by the tracing center and successfully 
completed another trace. 

A secondary market analysis and sample of NCIC/LEAD query on 6 used firearms 
was performed; results disclosed no stolen firearms or trafficking 

9 - NFA/Importer/Collector/Manufacturer 
Licensee is not an importer, collector, or manufacturer and does not deal in NFA 
firearms. 

10 - Referrals 
No referrals were generated from this inspection. 

11 - Other 
While preparing this report, ICI ( b) (6) iscovered that the number of instances cited 
in violation 27 CFR 478.21(a) and 27 CFR 478.124(c)(1) were incorrect. IO1 
corrected the number or instances and clarified the corrective action on the Report of 
Violations (ROV). ICI (b) (6) ailed Roy Kelly a corrected copy of the ROV. 

(b) (6) 

No other pertinent information was discovered during the course of this inspection. 

12 - Closing Actions 
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On January 12, 2017, at the conclusion of the inspection, ICI (b) (6) conducted a 
closing conference with Roy Lee Kelly and issued him a Report of Violation along with 
detailed list of 4473 violations worksheet (Exhibit 7). Once all violations were 
reviewed, Roy Kelly signed the ROV as roof of his receipt (Attachment- Copy of 
Signed Report of Violations). ICI ( b) (6) than reviewed the firearms regulations with 
Roy Kelly per the Acknowledgement of Federal Firearms Regulations Form. Roy 
Kelly certified receipt by signing the Acknowledgment of Federal Firearms Regulations 
Form (Exhibit 11- Copy of Signed Acknowledgement). 

13 - Violations 
1. 27 CFR 478.121(c) 

Violation 

The License failed to properly maintain records of shipment, receipt, sale or other 
disposition of firearms. The Licensee did not have Acquisition & Disposition Records 
for firearms in inventory. 

Licensee's Response 

The Licensee stated that he got overwhelmed with the business so he did not get a 
chance to enter the acquisition or disposition of firearms in an A&D Record. 

Corrective Action 

Licensee entered the acquisition of firearms in inventory into an Acquisition & 
Disposition (A&D) record. Licensee was reminded he must maintain such records of 
shipment, receipt, sale, or other disposition, whether temporary or permanent, of 
firearms and such records of the disposition of ammunition as the regulations contained 
in this part prescribe. Section 922(m) of the Act makes it unlawful for any licensed 
importer, licensed manufacturer, licensed dealer, or licensed collector knowingly to 
make any false entry in, to fail to make appropriate entry in, or to fail to properly 
maintain any such record. 

Reference Attachment and Exhibit 5 

2. 27 CFR 478.121(a) 

Violation 

The License failed to retain records pertaining to firearms transactions on the licensed 
premises in the manner prescribed by this subpart and for the length of time prescribed 
by § 478.129. Licensee could not produce Acquisition & Disposition Records prior to 
2015. 

Licensee's Response 

The licensee stated that he accidentally burned his A&D record in a fire while burning 
old paperwork on his property a few years ago. Mr. Kelly further stated that he didn't 
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realize that his A&D Record was missing until the New York State Police asked for in 
in June 2015. 

Corrective Action 

Licensee was reminded that the records pertaining to firearms transactions prescribed by 
this part shall be retained on the licensed premises in the manner prescribed by this 
subpart and for the length of time prescribed by § 478.129. 

Reference Attachment 

3. 27 CFR 478.129(b) 

Violation 

Licensee failed in nstances to retain and/or maintain ATF Form 4473 as required in 
27 CFR 478.129(b). The licensee failed to retain TF Form 4473 after a firearm was 
transferred. The licensee also failed to maintain a separate file for his completed ATF 
Form 4473 in which a firearm was not transferred. 

Licensee's Response 

The licensee stated that he did not have a good filing system for the ATF Forms 4473 so 
he must have misplaced the 3 missing forms. 

Corrective Action 

The licensee was reminded that he must retain ATF Forms 4473 for a period of not less 
than 20 years after the date of sale or disposition and that Forms 4473 with respect to 
which a sale, delivery or transfer did not take place shall be separately retained in 
alphabetical (by name of transferee) or chronological (by date of transferee's 
certification) order. The licensee created a separate file for his denied and cancelled 
ATF Form 4473s as required. 

Reference Attachment, Worksheet 2 and Exhibit 6 

4. 27 CFR 478.21(a) 

Violation 

Licensee failed in , , instances to obtain a complete and accurate ATF Form 4473 prior 
to transferring a firearm to an unlicensed person. 

Each instance was outlined in a separate spreadsheet that the IOIs provided to the 
licensee. 

Licensee's Response 
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Licensee stated that he did not review the ATF Forms 4473 as well as he should have. 
The licensee stated that going forward, his son and daughter in law will review all the 
ATF Forms 4473 completed that day at the end of the day. 

Corrective Action 

The licensee was reminded that all of the information called for in each form shall be 
furnished as indicated by the headings on the form and the instructions on or pertaining 
to the form. 

Reference Attachment, Worksheet 2 and Exhibits 7 & 12 

5. 27 CFR 478.124(c)(1) 

Violation 

Licensee failed in■instances to obtain a complete and accurate ATF Form 4473 
showing certification by the transferee that the transferee is not prohibited from 
transporting, shipping or receiving a firearm prior to transferring a firearm to an 
unlicensed person. 

Each instance was outlined in a separate spreadsheet that the IOIs provided to the 
licensee. 

Licensee's Response 

Licensee stated that he did not review the ATF Forms 4473 as well as he should have. 
The licensee stated that going forward, his son and daughter in law will review all the 
ATF Forms 4473 completed that day at the end of the day. 

Corrective Action 

The licensee was reminded of his obligations to prior to making an over-the-counter 
transfer of a firearm to a nonlicensee who is a resident of the State in which the 
licensee's business premises is located, the licensed dealer so transferring the firearm 
shall obtain a Form 4473 from the transferee showing the transferee's name, sex, 
residence address (including county or similar political subdivision), date and place of 
birth; height, weight and race of the transferee; the transferee's country of citizenship; 
the transferee's INS-issued alien number or admission number; the transferee's State of 
residence; and certification by the transferee that the transferee is not prohibited by the 
Act from transporting or shipping a firearm in interstate or foreign commerce or 
receiving a firearm which has been shipped or transported in interstate or foreign 
commerce or possessing a firearm in or affecting commerce. 

Reference Attachment, Worksheet 2 and Exhibits 7 & 13 
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6. 27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(1) 

Violation 

Licensee failed inlinstances to record a valid form of identification, as defined in 27 
CFR 478.11. 

Each instance was outlined in a separate spreadsheet that the IOIs provided to the 
licensee. 

Licensee's Response 

The licensee stated that he thought law enforcement officers identification was a 
sufficient form of identification. 

Corrective Action 

The licensee was reminded that a valid form of identification must be issued by the 
Government, and contain the individual's name, address, date of birth and photo. 

Reference Attachment, Worksheet 2 and Exhibits 7 & 14 

7. 27 CFR 478.124(c)(3)(iv) 

Violation 

Licensee failed in ■instances to obtain accurate and complete ATF Form 4473 prior to 
transferring a firearm to an unlicensed person. 

Each instance was outlined in a separate spreadsheet that the IOIs provided to the 
licensee. 

Licensee's Response 

Licensee stated that he did not review the ATF Forms 4473 as well as he should have. 
The licensee stated that going forward, his son and daughter in law will review all the 
ATF Forms 4473 completed that day at the end of the day. 

Corrective Action 

The licensee was reminded that he must comply with the requirements of § 478.102 and 
record on the form the date on which the licensee contacted the NICS, as well as any 
response provided by the system, including any identification number provided by the 
system. 

Reference Attachment, Worksheet 2 and Exhibits 7 & 15 
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8. 27 CFR 478.124(c)(5) 

Violation 

License failed in "'instances to date the ATF Form 4473s on the day the firearm was 
transferred. 

Each instance was outlined in a separate spreadsheet that the IOIs provided to the 
licensee. 

Licensee's Response 

Roy Kelly stated that he must have looked at the date that the purchaser certified and 
used that date by accident. Roy Kelly also stated to the IOIs that he must have gotten 
busy and forget to date the forms that had item 34 and 35 blank. 

Corrective Action 

The licensee was reminded that he must sign and date the form if the licensee does not 
know or have reasonable cause to believe that the transferee is disqualified by law from 
receiving the firearm and transfer the firearm described on the Form 4473. 

Reference Attachment, Worksheet 2 and Exhibits 7 & 16 

27 CFR 478.124(c)(4) 

9. Violation 

Licensee failed inlinstances to completely and accurately identify the firearm to be 
transferred by listing on the Form 4473 the name of the manufacture, the type, and/or 
caliber. 

Each instance was outlined in a separate spreadsheet that the IOIs provided to the 
licensee. 

Licensee's Response 

Licensee stated that he did not review the ATF Forms 4473 as well as he should have. 
The licensee stated that going forward, his son and daughter in law will review all the 
ATF Forms 4473 completed that day at the end of the day. 

Corrective Action 
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The licensee was reminded he must identify the firearm to be transferred by listing on 
the Form 4473 the name of the manufacturer, the name of the importer (if any), the 
type, model, caliber or gauge, and the serial number of the firearm. 

Reference Attachment, Worksheet 2 and Exhibits 7 & 17 

10. 
27 CFR 478.126a 

Violation 

Licensee failed inllinstances to file an ATF 3310.4, Multiple Sales Report as required 
in 27 CFR 126a. 

Licensee's Response 

Licensee stated that he thought he had to file the report when he sold more than two 
handguns to the same person in one transaction. 

Corrective Action 

The licensee was reminded that he must prepare a report of multiple sales or other 
disposition whenever the licensee sells or otherwise disposes of, at one time or during 
any five consecutive business days, two or more pistols, or revolvers, or any 
combination of pistols and revolvers totaling two or more, to an unlicensed person. The 
licensee submitted ATF Forms 3310.4, Multiple Sales Report as required. 

Reference Attachment, Worksheet 2 and Exhibits 8 & 9 

11. 27 CFR 478.124(b) 
Violation 

Licensee failed to maintain ATF Forms 4473 in alphabetical, chorological or numerical 
order. 

Licensee's Response 

Licensee stated that his firearms business grew much faster than he expected and he 
couldn't keep up with the paperwork. 

Corrective Action 

Licensee was reminded that a licensed dealer must retain in alphabetical (by name of 
purchaser), chronological (by date of disposition), or numerical (by transaction serial 
number) order, and as a part of the required records, each Form 4473 obtained in the 
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course of transferring custody of the firearms. Licensee organized his ATF Forms 
4473s in chorological order. 

Reference Attachment 

Industry Operations Investigator 

Index of Worksheets and Exhibits 
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(b) (6) 
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